

EPS Virtual Learning Plan

Primary School

Live instruction sessions will be conducted from 8:30 to 11:30 Monday through Friday. These sessions will consist of live, direct instruction and independent practice work. Students will access lessons using the Schoology Learning Management System. The Zoom platform will be used for live virtual lessons. Students will log into Zoom at 8:30 and remain logged in until 11:30. Teachers will utilize virtual breakout rooms to work with students in small groups.

Sample Daily Schedule 8:30 to 11:30

10 Minutes: Morning Meeting/Daily Check-in

- 30 Minutes: Phonics Lesson Direct Instruction (live or pre-recorded) & Phonics Practice
- 45 Minutes: Small Group Reading Rotations
 - Guided Reading Lesson with the Teacher
 - Journal Writing
 - Independent Reading Assignment
- 30 Minutes: Interactive Read Aloud/ Comprehension & Vocabulary Lesson
- 15 Minutes: Number Talks Lesson
- 30 Minutes: Math Lesson Direct Instruction (live or pre-recorded) & Math Practice
 - *Teachers will provide breaks for students as needed.

Teachers will hold office hours from 12:30 to 1:30.

Science & Social Studies lessons will be assigned through Schools PLP to be completed independently.

> PE, Art, Music, Media, & Guidance lessons will be provided after 11:30.

Small group intervention sessions will be scheduled with students needing extra support after 11:30.

Grades

Grades will be given on assignments in virtual learning according to policies outlined in the Eufaula City Schools Code of Conduct beginning on page 13. Work submitted during virtual learning will be graded and will count towards a student's final average for that grading period. Grades will be given according to the district's grading policy.

Attendance

Attendance in the virtual classroom will be required daily. Each student will log attendance daily in the learning management system, Schoology. Students will follow the attendance policy for Eufaula City Schools in the Code of Conduct beginning on page 6.

Meal Services

Meals will be available for pick up at EPS from 11-12. Meal delivery sites will be announced and times for delivery sites are approximately 11:30-12:00.

ECS Device Deployment Schedule

August 10th	12th Grade	EHS
August 11th	11th Grade	EHS
August 12th	10th Grade	EHS
August 13th	9th Grade	EHS
August 14th	8th Grade	AMMS
August 17th	7th Grade	AMMS
August 18th	6tb Grade	AMMS
August 19th	5th Grade	EES
August 20th	4th Grade	EES
August 21st	3rd Grade	EES
August 24th	2nd Grade	EPS
August 25th	Ist Grade	EPS
August 26th	Kindergarten	EPS

A translator will be onsite the following dates to help parents and students with device pick up. August 12th (EHS) August 14th (AMMS) August 20th (EES) August 26th (EPS)

Hours for device pick up: 8:00-4:00

English Language Learners

EPS wants to ensure English Learner students receive educational services closest to the manners prescribed within their Individualized Education Language Programs (I-ELPs) during this time. Our goal is to most appropriately serve and educate students while protecting the health and safety of students, educators and the community. Virtual and face to face options will be available and arranged through the EPS EL Coach. For specific questions regarding your child's I-ELP, please contact Stephanie Wortz (stephanie.wortz@ecsk12.org).

Special Education Services

Eufaula City Schools wants to ensure students with disabilities receive educational services closest to the manners prescribed within their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) during this time.Our goal is to most appropriately serve and educate students with disabilities while protecting the health and safety of students, educators and the community. With that in mind, virtual and face to face options will be available and arranged through each student's special education team.For specific questions regarding your child's IEP, please contact Jan Bowen (jan.bowen@ecsk12.org) or by calling 334-687-1100, #1006. Visit us at

https://www.eufaulacitys chools.org/Domain/8